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March 27, 2012

Question 1: Given that the nature of the work covered under this solicitation is “rural low-volume two-
lane highways” we have two questions.

First, in the CFLHD solicitation under Services Required, task (G) Surveying and mapping services, to
what degree is photogrammetric services anticipated to be needed?

Similarly, under task (K) Transportation planning, to what degree is it expected that the nature of the
projects will necessitate “multi-modal integration of alternative transportation systems development”?

Answer 1: Both photogrammetric services and the ability to provide multi-modal integration of
alternative transportation systems development are requirements for this solicitation.
Proposals must demonstrate the firms/teams ability to provide these services in order to score
favorably.

March 21, 2012
Question 1: Do you have a font size requirement for tables and/or body copy?

Answer 1: Font for body copy must be Times New Roman and no smaller than 10 pt. Table
copy must also be Times New Roman and may be smaller than 10 pt but must still be legible.
An amendment will be issued for this requirement.

Question 2: Do the SF330 Part II’s count towards the 80 page limit?

Answer 2: Yes, SF330 Part Il sheets count towards the 80 page limit and must be numbered
consecutively as indicated in the solicitation.

Question 3: We have a few small business firms that we would like to include on our team (we have
discussed having them on our team, however none of the staff are key personnel), however because of
page limitations we would like to know if we identify them as being part of our team, but do NOT
include their firm information in Part Il — A/E Qualifications form, Section 3, would we be able to
include them as part of our team if selected?



Answer 3: Firms identified as part of the team must be included in Section 3, SF 330 Part Il.
The solicitation states that “Section 3 will include Part Il of SF 330 and should include a tab for
each firm”.

March 5, 2012

Question 1: Reviewing the General Scope of Work, it says that Deliverables must be provided in the
following formats: GEOPAK... Microstation .DGN file format... Do the files have to be native Geopak and
Microstation formats or a conversion to this format? | assume that a Civil3D file is therefore not
acceptable, Correct?

Answer 1: Design deliverables to CFLHD need to be in Microstation (.dgn) and GEOPAK (.gpk) formats
conforming to current CFLHD CADD standards (http://www.cflhd.gov/resources/CADD). AutoCAD
(.dwg), LandXML (.xml) or other file types will not be accepted. The A/E needs to be able to utilize
Microstation (.dgn) and GEOPAK (.gpk) files provided by CFLHD.




